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PERSONNEL REPORT

The Executive Director recommends that the Governing Board adopt the personnel report, which includes the
following:

EMPLOYMENT

Howard Marubio, Paraprofessional, effective January 5, 2026
Howard is a returning paraprofessional.

Salary: $23.98/hr

Emili Olson, Paraprofessional, effective February 2, 2026
Salary: $22.75/hr.

Terrell Railey, Night Custodian, effective February 11, 2026
Salary: $26.50/hr.
See attached recommendation

Megan Youkhanna, Paraprofessional, effective January 5, 2026
Salary: $20.50/hr.

RESIGNATION
Rachel Brill, Teacher, effective June 3, 2026
Alexee McNulty, Paraprofessional, effective January 12, 2026

TERMINATION
Ameera Hermez, Paraprofessional, effective December 19, 2025
Aliean Knefs, Paraprofessional, effective January 12, 2026

RETIREMENT NOTIFICATION
Anees Ahmad, Paraprofessional, effective June 2027
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January 21, 2026

TO: Tarin Kendrick
FROM: Kathy Gavin
RE: Recommendation for Employment

Terrell Railey has expressed interest in the night custodian opening. Terrell is currently employed as
a paraprofessional at the Molloy Education Center. He has been employed by the District since
August 2019. ‘

Terrell’s employment as the night custodian is scheduled to begin on February 11, 2026. His
recommended hourly pay is $26.50/hour.

I recommend Terrell Railey for the night custodian position.

Thank you.




